523 W Water Street
[bookmark: _GoBack]Built in 1901, this building replaced two small frame structures.  William R. Yahr built the building with large plate glass front windows to showcase his merchandise, which included a complete line of caskets and furniture.  In the 1920’s the Wachholz family acquired the property and continued to provide funeral services for many years.  In 2001, the building was converted to Mimi’s Restaurant. Another renovation in 2015 had the interior wall opened to combine two storefronts.  The strong architectural features of the building are still intact making it a contributing building on the State Historic Registry.
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